CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 5:43 PM

To: '|barnes@kfwlaw.com’

Subject: Interested Persons Contact Information

Mr. Barnes,

On 2/28/14 we received the e-mail shown below from you. Since then, the Clerk’s Office has received e-
mails from The Alliance for Solar Choice (TASC) advising that Anne Smart is no longer with TASC. Please
advise if there is someone else whose name should be added to TASC’s contact information. If TASC/Keyes
Law Firm should be removed from the seven (77) dockets as interested persons, please advise as well. Thank
you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Justin Barnes [mailto:jbarnes@kfwlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be added the interested person list

To whom it concerns -- | would like to request that the following persons be added to the interested person/distribution list for
the dockets listed below. If you would, please keep the two distinct organizations listed below separate from one another.

Interested Persons

Organization: Keyes, Fox, and Wiedman LLP

Persons: Kevin Fox, Justin Barnes, Rusty Haynes

E-mails: kfox@kfwlaw.com, jbarnes@kfwlaw.com, rhaynes@kfwlaw.com
Address: 436 14th St., Ste. 1305, Oakland, CA 94612

Phone: (510) 314-8201

Organization: The Alliance for Solar Choice

Persons: Anne Smart

E-mail: anne@allianceforsolarchoice.com

Address: 595 Market St. 29th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: 408-728-7166



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 05, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13


Dockets

130199-El (Florida Power & Light)

130200-EI (Duke Energy)

130201-El (Tampa Electric Company)

130202-El (Gulf Power Company)

13203-EM (JEA)

13204-EM (Orlando Public Utilities Commission)

130205-EI (Florida Public Utilities Company)

Thank you for your time and assistance with this. Please let me know if you have any questions about this request.

Justin Barnes

Senior Research Analyst

Keyes, Fox and Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
919-825-3342 | jbarnes@kfwlaw.com | www.kfwlaw.com




CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 14, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 3:21 PM

To: Crystal Card

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Anne is no longer with TASC. Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06299-14 (Email ID = 904427)

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:20 PM

To: 'gracie@allianceforsolarchoice.com'; 'sevasti@allianceforsolarchoice.com’

Subject: FW: Anne is no longer with TASC. Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06299-14 (Email ID = 904427)

Gracie or Sevasti:

The Florida Public Service Commission attempted to provide Anne Smart with a copy of DN 06299-14, a Recommendation for the 11/25/14
Commission conference, Item No. 18. We received the following message in response:

“Anne Smart no longer works for TASC. For assistance, please contact Gracie at gracie@allianceforsolarchoice.com or Sevasti at
sevasti@allianceforsolarchoice.com.”

Please note that Ms. Smart was added as an interested person in Dockets 130199, 130200, 130201, 130202, 130203, 130204, and 130205
pursuant to the email correspondence shown below (DN 04725-13). Please advise whether your company still wishes to be considered an
interested person in these dockets. If so, please provide corrected information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us so that we can update our records
accordingly. Thank you for your help.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13


PRE-APPENDED
MAR 03, 2014 - 10:21 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:36 AM

To: "Justin Barnes'

Subject: RE: Request to be added the interested person list

Per your request, Keyes, Fox and Wiedman LLP, and The Alliance for Solar Choice as separate interested persons to the
mailing list in Docket Nos. 130199-El, 130200-El, 130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-El. Please
note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or
wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199,

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.
Have a great day,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

9540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
8#50-413-6770

From: Justin Barnes i

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be added the interested person list

To whom it concerns =- | would like to request that the following persons be added to the interested
person/distribution list for the dockets listed below. If you would, please keep the two distinct
organizations listed below separate from one another.

Interested Persons

Organization: Keyes, Fox, and Wiedman LLP

Persons: Kevin Fox, Justin Barnes, Rusty Haynes

E-mails: kfox@kfwlaw.com, jbarmes@kfwlaw.com, rhaynes@kfwlaw.com
Address: 436 14th St Ste. 1305, Oakland, CA 94612

Phone: (510) 314-8201

Organization: The Alliance for Solar Choice

Persons: Anne Smart

E-mail: annef@allianceforsolarchoice.com

Address: 595 Market St. 29th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: 408-728-7166




Dockets

130199-El (Florida Power & Light)

130200-EI (Duke Energy)

130201-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

130202-EI (Gulf Power Company)

13203-EM (JEA)

13204-EM (Orlando Public Utilities Commission)

130205-EI (Florida Public Utilities Company)

Thank you for your time and assistance with this. Please let me know if you have any questions about
this request.

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
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Anne Smart [mailto:anne@allianceforsolarchoice.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:47 PM

To: btvl==394698222a6==rarfax2@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Anne is no longer with TASC. Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06299-14 (Email ID = 904427)

Anne Smart no longer works for TASC. For assistance, please contact Gracie at gracie@allianceforsolarchoice.com or Sevasti at
sevasti @allianceforsol archoice.com.

Anne Smart

Executive Director

The Alliance for Solar Choice
408-728-7166 (desk)
408-858-5076 (mobile)

Like us on Facebook.



CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 20, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:42 AM

To: 'Haber, Matthew S.'

Subject: RE: Request to be listed as Interested Person (Docket No. 130199)

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket No. 130199-El. Please note
that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish
to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Haber, Matthew S. [mailto:MSHaber@miamigov.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be listed as Interested Person (Docket No. 130199)

Hello,
The City of Miami, Office of the City Attorney requests status as an interested person in docket no. 130199.

Names: Victoria Mendez, Matthew Haber

Phone: 305.416.1800

Address: 444 SW 2™ Ave, Suite 945, Miami, FL 33130
Organization: The City of Miami, Office of the City Attorney
Email: vmendez@miamigov.com, mshaber@miamigov.com

Thank you,

Matthew Haber

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient
forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was
received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an
attorney-client relationship with the sender. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the
contents of the e-mail released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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AUG 20, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13


CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Crystal Card

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2328) - Dkt 130199-EI through 130205-

EI

Please place the below e-mail notification in the parties correspondence for 130199-El through 130205-El.
Thanks,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:35 AM

To: 'diana.csank@sierraclub.org'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2328) - Dkt 130199-El, et al

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-
filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the signatory,
i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed on the
FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

4.  Thefiling appears to be a duplicate of DN 03777-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13


CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 30, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 1:48 PM

To: jffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2122)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b)  Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Wearein receipt of the discovery indicated below.

2122)finnigan@edf org Environmental  [1301996/30/2014 John
Defense Fund's 12:56:06  Finnigan
Responses to PM
Staff's First
Request for

Production of
Documents (Nos.
1-2)

Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission
Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. Werequire only a notice of service,
certificate of service, or letter advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file.

Your filing will need to berevised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing.

Docket Nos. 130199-EL 130200-EIL 130201-EI and 130202-EI


FPSC Commission Clerk
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 30, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 12:14 PM

To: jffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2119)

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

2119finnigan@edf.org Environmental  [13019966/30/2014 [John
Defense Fund's 11:15:36  Finnigan
Responses to AM

Staff's First Set
of Interrogatories
to Environmental
Defense Fund
(Nos. 1-12)

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
JUN 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: 130199-EI et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2041)
Shawna,

Please place the below e-mail in parties correspondence.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:42 AM

To: ‘altondrew@altondrew.com’

Subject: 130199-El et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2041)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for
E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
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

4.  Thedocument isaduplicate filing of DN 03269-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 23, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 9:55 AM

To: ‘george@cavros-law.com’

Cc: Phillip Ellis; Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: correction needed in Docket No. 130199
Mr. Cavros:

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. The description for DN 03147-14 has been updated to reflect
“TASC” rather than “SACE.” It may take several minutes for the website to update and reflect the
corrected information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-law.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 6:58 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: correction needed in Docket No. 130199

Dear Clerk,

| noticed today that your entry from 6/20 in Docket No. 130199 at the link below states: [filed by SACE]. | want to
alert you that thisis not correct. Thanks, George

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/'cms/docketFilings3.aspx ?docket=130199

CGeorge Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Gakl and Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

954, 295. 5714

866. 924. 2824 (f ax)
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 20, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:07 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Dkt 130199-EI et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1986)

Please place the below document in parties correspondence.
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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:45 PM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Dkt 130199-El et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1986)

Crystal,
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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:41 PM

To: 'garyp@hgslaw.com’

Subject: Dkt 130199-El et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1986)

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

4, Duplicate filing of DN 03147-14.

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

Subject: FW: Dkt 130199-EI et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1987)
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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:43 PM

To: 'garyp@hgslaw.com’

Subject: Dkt 130199-El et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1987)

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

Subject: FW: Dkt 130199-EI et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1985)
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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:40 PM

To: 'garyp@hgslaw.com’

Subject: Dkt 130199-El et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1985)

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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:46 PM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Dkt 130199-EI et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1984)
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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 3:34 PM

To: 'garyp@hgslaw.com’

Subject: Dkt 130199-El et al - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1984)

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

Subject: FW: Dkt 130202-EI - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1982)
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

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 2:42 PM

To: 'rimcgee@southernco.com'

Subject: Dkt 130202-El - Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1982)

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

4, Document appears to be a duplicate filing of DN 03146-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 12, 2014
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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 2:24 PM

To: 'Scerbo, Mikelann'

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request for Docket Nos. 130199-13025-EI

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket Nos. 130199-EIl, 130200-El,
130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-EIl. Please note that this contact information is public
record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed,
you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Scerbo, Mikelann [mailto:MScerbo@ahrinet.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 2:01 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Mohan, Richie; Shepherd, Amy; Clark, Cade; O'Halloran, Mike
Subject: Interested Party Request for Docket Nos. 130199-13025-El

Dear Commission Clerk,

Please add the Air-Conditioning, Heating, and Refrigeration Institute (AHRI) to the interested party list for
Docket Nos. 130199 through 130205-El using my below provided contact information.

Please let me know if you need any other information.
Thank you,

Mikelann Scerbo

Associate Certification Engineer

Air-Conditioning, Heating, and Refrigeration Institute
2111 Wilson Blvd, Suite 500

Arlington, VA 22201

Phone: 703-647-6128

E-mail: mscerbo@ahrinet.org

- t'.,.—_'\.:J___ ‘_n,
.i-l‘

we make life better™
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Follow us!
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JUN 10, 2014
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 4:07 PM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1839)
Dkt 130199

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:57 PM

To: 'Jessica.Cano@fpl.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1839)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed
by the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 4:08 PM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1838)
Dkt 130199

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:56 PM

To: 'Jessica.Cano@fpl.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1838)

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

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1837)
Dkt 130199

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:46 PM

To: 'Jessica.Cano@fpl.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1837)

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 4:39 PM

To: '‘Diana Csank'

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 130199 - 130205, Sierra Club Prefiled Direct Testimony & Exhibits

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct comments, requests for
information, and changes to contact information in specific dockets, to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Documents to be filed/placed in a specific dockets may be filed at filings@psc.state.fl.us.

Changes to a regulated company's information can be located on the Commission's website at the following

link: http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/. This Change of Company Information on Regulated Utility form is for use by
companies regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission in changing information which appears in the PSC's Master
Commission Directory of Utility Data. The form must be printed and changes made by a company representative only, then
signed, dated, and mailed to the Commission at the address shown or faxed to (850) 717-0114.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:34 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Re: Docket Nos. 130199 - 130205, Sierra Club Prefiled Direct Testimony & Exhibits

Good evening,

Please find attached a corrected copy of the testimony reflecting the sole change that Sierra Club has
removed the the duplicate cover letters.

I will call in the morning to confirm that all is in order, and that you do not require anything further for this
filing.

Best,

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 2:53 PM, Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org> wrote:
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After some feedback from the other parties, we corrected the link to the exhibits. Please refer to thislink
instead, https://app.box.com/s/ut8m17xymor9n33g7alp.

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney
Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)

Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 1:59 PM, Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org> wrote:

Please find the exhibits here, https://app.box.com/s/oosfn53wnoyenff6év8al.

I will call in aminute to confirm your receipt and to check if we need to take any further steps to ensure your
receipt of these exhibits.

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:19 AM

To: ffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1633)

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

Document does not include a cover letter, certificate of service, or signature. Please note that
the cover letter, signature, or certificate of service should be included in the filing with the
testimony, not submitted as a separate document/filing.
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:19 AM

To: ffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1632)

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:18 AM

To: ffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1631)

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

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1630)

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1629)

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:13 AM

To: 'ffinnigan@edf.org'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1629)

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

Document includes cover letter and certificate of service, but not the testimony described in
the cover letter. Please also update your records to reflect that Carlotta S. Stauffer is the new
Commission Clerk. Ann Cole is no longer with the Commission.
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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:13 AM

To: ffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1628)

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:12 AM

To: ffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1627)

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

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1626)

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:11 AM

To: ffinnigan@edf.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1625)

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

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 4:36 PM

To: ‘diana.csank@sierraclub.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1418)

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

A notice of service of supplemental responses to FPL's 1st set of interrogatories and PODs
was filed as assigned DN 01635-14 in Docket 130199-El. This “corrected” version was filed
seconds after the first one was entered. Please note that the description in the web portal
is not considered an official part of the filing. Therefore, if this version is different in any
way from DN 01635-14, the document itself needs to say that it is a corrected, amended, or
revised version. Please give our office a call if you have any questions. Thank you for your
help!

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 10:00 AM

To: '‘Beverly Beard'

Subject: RE: E-mail address for electronic notification, Docket No. 130199-130202

Per your request, we have added bbeard@earthjustice.org to the mailing list as a contact for Earthjustice.org in Docket
Nos. 130199-El, 130200-El, 130201-El, 130202-El. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be
available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward
those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

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

From: Beverly Beard [mailto:bbeard@earthjustice.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 9:51 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: E-mail address for electronic notification, Docket No. 130199-130202

Good morning,

Please add my email address, bbeard@earthjustice.org, to electronic service notifications regarding Docket Nos.
130199-130202. | am the litigation assistant to David Guest and Alisa Coe, the two Earthjustice attorneys
appearing as counsel for Southern Alliance for Clean Energy.

Thank you,

Beverly Beard

Litigation Assistant

Earthjustice Florida Office

111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
T:850.681.0031

F: 850.681.0020

earthjustice.org

© EARTHIUSTICE

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.
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If you think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and
delete the message and any attachments.
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Crystal Card

o e ==
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 5:14 PM
To: Kate Biel; Crystal Card
Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: FW: SACE's Motion, Docket Nos. 130199-130202
Attachments: Proposed Order, Docket Nos. 130199-130202.pdf; SACE Motion, Docket Nos.

130199-130202.pdf

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 5:13 PM

To: 'acoe@earthjustice.org'

Subject: FW: SACE's Motion, Docket Nos. 130199-130202

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing") provided
the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be accepted for
electronic filing.

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

e Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate
of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a

separate attachment to the e-mail.

Any attachments also need to be in the same pdf. It appears that the proposed order is an attachment to the
motion. If not, it needs a cover letter or memo and a signature.

Please see e-filing requirements on the Commission's website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Office of Commission Clevk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Mast written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Alisa Coe [mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 4:56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: SACE's Motion, Docket Nos. 130199-130202
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A. /s/ Alisa Coe
Earthjustice
111 South Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850-681-0031
acoe@earthjustice.org

B. Docket No. 130199-El
Docket No. 130200-El
Docket No. 130201-El
Docket No. 130202-El

C. Southern Alliance for Clean Energy

D. Filings consists of 2 documents. The first document, the Motion by SACE, is 7 pages long. The second, the Proposed
Order, is 1 page long.

E. The attached document is SACE’s Motion to Extend Intervenors’ Filing Deadline, and accompanying proposed order.

Alisa Coe

Staff Attorney

Florida Office

111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850.681.0031

F: 850.681.0020

earthjustice.org

G EARTHIUSTICE

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.

If you think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and
delete the message and ony attachments.



CORRESPONDENCE

MAR 07, 2014

DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13
Czstal Card

E—

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 4:09 PM
To: Lee Eng Tan
Cc: - Hong Wang; Crystal Card
Subject: RE: Dockets 130199, 130200, 130201, 130202, and 130203

Thank you for the clarification, Lee Eng. We will make the revisions to the parties lists per your request
below. This e-mail will also be placed in parties correspondence for Dockets 130199-130203 for historical
purposes.

Dorothy

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 3:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Dockets 130199, 130200, 130201, 130202, and 130203

Hi Dorothy,

Please make Gary Perko (Hoping Law Firm) a Party of Record in the JEA docket (130203) and Gary Perko (Hopping Law Firm)
an interested person in Docket 130199-130202. You do not need to make JEA an interested person in the dockets (The
Hopping Law Firm should be sufficient). JEA (is obviously) a party of record in 130203.

Also, | noticed that FPL is listed as a Party of Record in Docket Nos. 130199-130203. FPL should be a Party of Record in
130199, only. Jessica Cano, John Butler and Kevin Donaldson are interested persons in Docket 130199. It is not necessary for
FPL to be an interested person in Docket Nos. 130200-130203.

If you have any questions, let me know.

Lee Eng

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 5:25 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang

Subject: Dockets 130199, 130200, 130201, 130202, and 130203

Hi Lee Eng,

CLK has received a notice of appearance (DN 00924-14) from Gary Perko on behalf of JEA in the above-
mentioned dockets. We have added the Hopping Law Firm as an interested person in all of the above
dockets. Please advise which, if any, dockets atty Perko should be considered a party of record or
interested person.
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We note that JEA is not listed as a party of record or interested person in Dockets 130199, 130200,
130201, and 130202. Should JEA be added as an interested person or party of record in those dockets?

JEA is a party of record in Docket 130203. [Commission review of numeric conservation goals (JEA).]

Thank you for your help!



PRE-APPENDED
MAR 13, 2014 - 2:54 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Erystal Card

e
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 4:21 PM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: FW: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1260)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 4:15 PM

To: 'diana.csank@sierraclub.org'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1260)

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
¢c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

This document is a duplicate of DN 01132-14 in Docket 130199-EI.
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PRE-APPENDED
MAR 03, 2014 - 10:21 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

=_ =
From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 9:36 AM
To: 'Justin Barnes'
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

To whom it concerns -- I would like to request that the following persons be added to the interested
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

130199-EI (Florida Power & Light)

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
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FEB 20, 2014 - 4:42 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card }

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:.02 PM

To: 'ismith@earthjustice.org'

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1165)

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
¢) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

This document is a duplicate of DN 00831-14
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Cmstal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4.01 PM

To: 'ismith@earthjustice.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1164)

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
FEB 20, 2014 - 4:40 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:00 PM

To: ‘jsmith@earthjustice.org’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1163)

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

2.  The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
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
JAN 21, 2014 - 4:02 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:40 PM
To: aschwimmer@seealliance.org
Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for E-
filing for one or more of the following reasons:

: 3 The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
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

A link to the electronic filing requirements is included for your
convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/instructions2.aspx

Requests to be added as an interested person should be forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us
rather than filings@psc.state.fl.us. As a courtesy, your request has been processed and has
been placed in parties correspondence for historical purposes.

From: Abby Schwimmer [mailto:aschwimmer@seealliance.orqg]
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 12:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Request to be added to distribution lists for FEECA dockets

Good afternoon,

My name is Abby Schwimmer, and | serve as a Policy Associate at the Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance. | am contacting
you to request inclusion as an interested party for the following dockets:

Docket No. 130199-El Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 130200-EI Duke Energy, Florida, Inc.
Docket No. 130201-El Tampa Electric Company
Docket No. 130202-El Gulf Power Company

Docket No. 130203-El Florida Public Utilities Company
Docket No. 130204-El Orlando Utilities Commission
Docket No. 130205-EI JEA
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As an interested party, I'd like to receive any information sent out regarding these dockets via email at
aschwimmer@seealliance.org. Please let me know if you have questions or need any additional information.

Many thanks,

ABBY SCHWIMMER

Policy Associate

Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance
404-602-9665 1 901-292-3544
www.seealliance.org

00




PRE-APPENDED
JAN 21, 2014 - 4:01 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:31 PM

To: ‘aschwimmer@seealliance.org'

Subject: FW: Request to be added to distribution lists for FEECA dockets

Ms. Schwimmer:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in the seven (77) dockets
you have listed below. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on
internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward
those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Office of Commission Clerk

Flovida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Flovida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Abby Schwimmer [mailto:aschwimmer@seealliance.org]
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
Docket No. 130200-El Duke Energy, Florida, Inc.
Docket No. 130201-El Tampa Electric Company
Docket No. 130202-El Gulf Power Company

Docket No. 130203-El Florida Public Utilities Company
Docket No. 130204-El Orlando Utilities Commission
Docket No. 130205-El JEA
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As an interested party, Id like to receive any information sent out regarding these dockets via email at
aschwimmer@seealliance.org. Please let me know if you have questions or need any additional information.

Many thanks,

ABBY SCHWIMMER

Policy Associate

Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance
404-602-9665 | 901-292-3544
www.seealliance.org




PRE-APPENDED
JAN 08, 2014 - 11:01 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Dorothy Menasco

e — —_— — —
From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 12:49 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

Dorothy,

Please see message below regarding and update to the interested persons for certain dockets.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From:W[maiito:ien@j_hatﬁeldandassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 12:45 PM

To: Shawna Senko; Records Clerk
Subject: Re: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

féstifor the Florida Solar

Good afternoon — effective today | would request that y name be remi 3 pers are:
th (€ , as representmg FlaSEIA, for the following

Energy Industries Association (FlaSEIA) and Féplacec
dockets:

v_ v~ v v~ v v~ o
130199-E1, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-EI

Mrs. Kettles contact information is as follows:

Please confirm with Mrs. Kettles and myself that the change has been made. § ""\
”N & _

Thank you, 37 4 3

Jennifer Hatfield B"\

J. Hatfield & Associates, PL

941-345-3263

ien@jhatfieldandassociates.com

From: Shawna Senko <SSenko @PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:17 AM
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To: Jennifer Hatfield <jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com>
Subject: RE: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

Good morning Ms. Hatfield,

Per your request, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in Dockets 130199-El, 130200-El,
130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM, and 130205-El. Please note that this contact information is public
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

From: Jennifer Hatfield [mailto:jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: request to be added to mailing list for certain dockets

Good afternoon,

My name is Jennifer Hatfield and | represent the Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (FIaSEIA). | would like to
request that FlaSEIA become an interested person to the following dockets:

130199-El
130200-El
130201-El
130202-El
130203-EM
130204-EM
130205-GU

My understanding this will mean we will be included in the mailing list in regards to all information sent out about
these dockets. Thank you,

Jennifer Hatfield

J. Hatfield & Associates, PL
941-345-3263
jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com




PRE-APPENDED
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DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:46 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

John Butler, Jessica Cano, and Kevin Donaldson have been added as official parties of record in Dockets
130199-El, 130200-El, 130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-El, 130204-El, and 130205-El.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 12:38 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

Please verify that this person will be added based on processing this notice of appearance. Thanks, Ann

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

Ann,
I don’t see many of these. Do you need anything from us to add this person to the docket?

Charlie

From: Bussey, Jacqueline [mailto:Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Charles Murphy; Lee Eng Tan; john.burnett@duke-energy.com; rimcgee@southernco.com; cbrowder@ouc.com;
steven.hall@freshfromflorida.com; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com’ (Regdept@tecoenergy.com); parapg@jea.com;
cyoung@fpuc.com; Cano, Jessica; Butler, John; Donaldson, Kevin

Subject: Docket #130199-EI / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
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Highlight


Jessica A. Cano, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5226

Jessica.Cano(@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 130199-E]

In Re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida Power & Light Company)

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Appearance of
Counsel.

Jacki Bussey, CLA

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd., LAW/JB
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
(561) 691-7120
Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com




PRE-APPENDED
OCT 16, 2013 - 3:53 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

To: Diana Csank
Subject: RE: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-El, 130200-EI, 130201-El,
130202-E1, 130203-EM, 130204-EM

Ms. Csank,
This message is to confirm that you have been added as an interested person in Docket No. 130105-El.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
350-413-6770

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:27 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: Re: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI,
130203-EM, 130204-EM

Good morning, Shawna, thanks for your emails. Please add me to the seventh
docket, 130105-El. Much appreciate you flagging that for me. - Diana

Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney

Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (phone)
(202) 547-6009 (fax)
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
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PRE-APPENDED
OCT 16, 2013 - 8:39 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Records Clerk
To: Diana Csank
Subject: RE: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-E,

130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-EM

Good morning Ms. Csank,

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket Nos. 130199-El, 130200-El,
130201-El, 130202-El, 130203-EM, and 130204-EM. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 130203-
EM, 130204-EM

Dear Shawna:

Thanks for your voice message. Please register me on the Sierra Club's behalf as an interested person in
the following dockets: 130199-EIl, 130200-El, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-
EM. Should you require any further information, my contact information is below.

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

From: Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:09 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-E],

130202-El, 130203-EM, 130204-EM

Dear Shawna;

Thanks for your voice message. Please register me on the Sierra Club's behalf as an interested person in the
following dockets:v{30199-E1,¥130200-ELY130201-E1130202-E1,"130203-EM¥130204-EM. Should you
require any further information, my contact information is below.

Thank you,
Diana

Diana Csank

Associate Attorney
Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (phone)
(202) 547-6009 (fax)

Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org




PRE-APPENDED
SEP 09, 2013 - 8:52 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04725-13

Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 8:37 AM

To: 'Alex Lopez'

Subject: RE: Request to be Added to Mailing List for Certain Dockets

Good morning Mr. Lopez,

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

From: Alex Lopez [mailto:alex.lopez@opower.com]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be Added to Mailing List for Certain Dockets

Good afternoon,

My names is Alex Lopez and I am an employee of OPOWER, Inc.I would like to request that OPOWER
become an interested person in the following dockets related to the Commission review of numeric
conservation goals:

130199-EI (Florida Power & LIght Company)
130200-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc.)
130201-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

130202-EI (Gulf Power Company)

13203-EM (JEA)

13204-EM (Orlando Public Utilities Commission)
130205-EI (Florida Public Utilities Company)
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It is my understanding that as an interested person, Opower will be included in the mailing list for all
information sent out about these dockets. Copies of this information may be delivered via email to
alex.lopez@opower.com.

Thank you,
Alex Lopez

Alex Lopez
Regulatory Affairs Analyst

Opower

W +1 571 483 3042
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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 10:18 AM

To: ‘Jennifer Hatfield'

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
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6198.

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
Tallahassee, Florida 3¢399-0850
850-4132-6770

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

130199-E1 Y
130200-E1V"
130201-EI VY
130202-EI v’
130203-EMV
130204-EM v/
130205-GU V'

My understanding this will mean we will be included in the mailing list in regards to all information sent out about
these dockets. Thank you,

Shawna Senko 1 8/13/2013 10:18 AM
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Jennifer Hatfield

J. Hatfield & Associates, PL
941-345-3263
jen@jhatfieldandassociates.com

Shawna Senko 2 8/13/2013 10:18 AM






